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If additional information is needed, please contact Ray Shipman, at (360) 407-8047. This 
meeting location is accessible. Sign language interpreter service, assistive listening services, 
and communication materials in alternative formats including braille, large print, and audio 
tape is available on advance request by calling the above number. 
 

 
TO: 2018 International Fire Code Technical Advisory Group and All Interested 

Parties 

FROM: Traci Harvey, Technical Advisory Group Chair  

SUBJECT: 2018 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP 
MEETING 

LOCATION: DES Building  Room 1161  
1500 Jefferson St. SE, Olympia WA. 98504 
Call in Phone:  360-407-3780 / PIN#: 520120# 
For WebEx,  join your meeting 
If necessary, mtg number 805 282 861  Password (IFC082119) 

SATELLITE  
LOCATION: Spokane Valley Fire Dept. Administration Building 
           2120 N. Wilbur, Spokane Valley, WA. 99206  

DATE: Wednesday August 21, 2019 
TIME:  10:00a.m. – 2:00p.m. 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

2. Review and Approve Agenda 
3. Review ESSHB 1112  and discuss TAG approach 
4. Other Business 

5. Adjourn 
 

 
 
 

https://watech.webex.com/watech/j.php?MTID=ma041ace05208f2aecb66c18ddf4cb853
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2019-20/Pdf/Bills/Session%20Laws/House/1112-S2.SL.pdf

